
From: Allen, Meredith
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2012 11:51 AM
To: 'Kersten, Colette'
Subject: SVTC

Colette,

Attached is the presentation.

Thanks,
Meredith

3/2/2012
SB GT&S 0584218
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User Letters:

• Sun Power
• Transform Solar
• Bloo Solar
• SiOnyx
• Silexos
• Equity Solar
• Sierra Solar Power
• Solar Implant Technologies
• CallSolar
• Intermolecular
• PlasmaSi
• SAVe
• Lam Research (Silfex Division)
• Blue Sky Solar
• Varian Semiconductor Equipment
• Coherent
• MRL Industries
• MEMO 
, ATM I
• Apogee Solar
• SemiCon Solar
• Crystal Solar
• PDF Solutions

Cost-Share Letters:
Roth & Rau USA (Silicon tools) 
Roth & Rau USA (Thin-film tools) 
Kurd ex 
Coherent 
Mustang Solar 
MRL Industries 
Amerimade 
AST'S Group Americas 
TRUMPF
SVTC Technologies
RETC 
1M1USA
DuPont 
Praxair 
ATM!
Workforce Institute
Work-2-Future
Evergreen Community College 
City of San Jose (x2)
Pacific Gas & Electric 
State of California
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Kurd ex
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Amerimade
ASYS Group Americas
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Kurdex
JSH Corporation
Praxair 
Air Products
Lam Research (Silfex Division)
Mallinckrodt-Baker
ATM I
RETC 
1M!USA
CH2M Hill 
M&W Group 
Evans Analytical Group 
Crossing Automation 
SEMI PV Group
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University/College/National Lab Letters:
• NREL
• Lawrence Berkeley National Labs
• University of California, Berkeley
• Stanford University
• University of California, Merced
• San Jose City College
• Workforce Institute
• San Jose City College
• Evergreen Valley Community College
• Work-2-Future
• Solar Training Institute
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SVTC provides product and manufacturing development services to 10 

separate industries (semiconductor, biochips, photovoltaic, MEMs, etc.)

years in business 
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SVTC SOLAR • c-Si technology development center
• $30M ' / .. - >ho ling supplemented by $9.9M from

PG&E customers and $451/1 from other sources1| SVTC
SOLARi

to
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centives offered by State of New York*

• Advanced manufacturing facility being built in Malta, New York
#
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1 SVTC Solar

DOE SunShot press release, April 7, 2011 and confidential sources 
Austin Statesman, May 22, 2010 
Albany Times Union, November 11,2011
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From: Allen, Meredith
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2012 11:54 AM
To: 'rmm@cpuc.ca.gov'
Subject: SVTC

Rahmon,

Attached is the presentation.

Thanks,
Meredith

3/2/2012
SB GT&S 0584230
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Typical Solar Investment Profile
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

• ' ills - ' . ity focused on C1GS
• $62.5M lot funding supplemented by over $200M

from the State of New York and over $401\ i other sources2•VMC to

SE • micor
• $460f
• Facilities
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DOE SunShot press release, April 7, 2011 and confidential sources 
Austin Statesman, May 22, 2010 
Albany Times Union, November 11,2011
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